
Staff Report 
December 14, 2021 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Town Council 

FROM: Merrill Buck, Town Engineer 

DATE: December 6, 2021 

RE: Authorize Right-of-Way Acquisition for the Sierra College Boulevard 
Widening Project (Third Lane from Brace Road to Taylor Road)   

Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Town Council adopt a resolution authorizing the Town 
Manager to approve a purchase agreement and execute deeds for the acquisition of 
right of way and a temporary construction easement for the Sierra College Boulevard 
Widening Project.     

Issue Statement and Discussion 
On November 13, 2018, the Town Council approved a $1,600,000 budget for the Sierra 
College Boulevard Widening Project and authorized staff to proceed.  The proposed 
Project will widen Sierra College Boulevard between Brace Road and Taylor Road from 
four lanes to six lanes and add sidewalks and bicycle lanes.  Wood Rodgers, who was 
selected through an on-call, request for qualifications process, was hired to complete 
the design work.  

Design efforts have advanced to the 95% completion stage.  Most of the work will be 
built within the existing right-of-way, however, there are two small sections of additional 
right-of-way that will need to be acquired; one at the northwest corner of Sierra College 
Boulevard near Taylor Road for a drainage outlet and at the other at the Brace Road 
intersection for a curb ramp.  There is also a 5-foot-wide temporary construction 
easement that will need to be obtained along the western side of Sierra College 
Boulevard.  The temporary construction easement will be good for 18-months, during 
which time the Town will control the property as workspace to construct shoulder 
backing adjacent to the edge of roadway.  (See Exhibit “B”, Right of Way Acquisition 
Exhibit in the Attached Purchase Agreement.) 

The property owners have agreed to a purchase price of $24,000 for the right-of-way 
and temporary construction easement.  This amount matches the fair market value 
determined through an appraisal by Bender Rosenthal dated September 3, 2021.  The 
appraisal is on file with the Town Clerk and can be provided upon request.   
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CEQA Requirements 
The act of acquiring right of way is exempt from the provisions of CEQA pursuant to 
CEQA Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3), which exempts administrative items.  

For the project improvements, an Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND) 
was prepared and found that the proposed project does not cause a significant adverse 
impact on the environment.  The acquisition of right of way was anticipated in the 
IS/MND and as such, the work that will occur within them has already been analyzed 
and found to be statutorily exempt from CEQA.   

Financial and/or Policy Implications 
The total acquisition cost for the right of way and temporary construction easement is 
$24,000.  Sufficient funds are available in the project budget for this, which consists of 
SB-1 funds, Transportation funds and Sierra College Boulevard Impact Fee Program 
funds.  

Attachments 
A. Resolution

B. Purchase Agreement

1. Purchase Agreement

2. Exhibit “A” – Grant Deed, Legal Description, Plat Map

3. Exhibit “B” – Right of Way Acquisition Exhibit



TOWN OF LOOMIS 

RESOLUTION NO. 21 - ______ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF LOOMIS 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO APPROVE A PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

AND EXECUTE DEEDS FOR THE ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF WAY AND A 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT FOR THE SIERRA COLLEGE 

BOULEVARD WIDENING PROJECT     

WHEREAS, on November 13, 2018, the Town Council approved a $1,600,000 
budget for the Sierra College Boulevard Widening Project and authorized staff to 
proceed; and  

WHEREAS, as part of the project, the Town has identified the need to acquire 
two sections of right-of-way; one at the northwest corner of Sierra College Boulevard 
near Taylor Road and at the other at the Brace Road intersection; and  

WHEREAS, there is also a 5-foot-wide, temporary construction easement that 
will need to be obtained along the western side of Sierra College Boulevard which the 
Town will control as workspace over an 18-month duration so that it can construct the 
project improvements; and  

WHEREAS, the property owners have agreed to a purchase price of $24,000 for 
the right-of-way and temporary construction easement which represents fair market 
value, as determined by an appraisal dated September 3, 2021; and  

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to purchase the right-of-way and temporary 
construction easement and there are sufficient funds available in the project budget to 
do so.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council of the Town of 
Loomis does hereby authorize the Town Manager to approve a purchase agreement 
and execute deeds for the acquisition of right of way and a temporary construction 
easement for the Sierra College Boulevard Widening Project in the amount of $24,000.     

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Town Council of the Town of Loomis this 14th 
day of December 2021 by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAINED: 
ABSENT: 

Mayor 
  ATTEST: 

Deputy Town Clerk 
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